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From: fisheruk.customerservice@thermofisher.com 
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Sent: Tue, 18 Jun 2024 15:12:51
To  
Subject: Fisher Scientific Order Confirmation: 1155185127. Your order number DSTL0000031436
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Order Confirmation

Thanks for your order
We have received your order and we will be shipping it to you soon. You will get another email
once your products are on the way.

Order Number 1155185127 Your order number DSTL0000031436
Order date 17/06/2024 ID number 3424960

 
Items in your order
Check below to see the status of your items

Item Price Qty

1

 

 

Miele Professional™ Lab Washer
PG 8583 WW APD LD

Dispatch date: 15/07/2024

2

 
 

Miele Professional™ Upper Basket,
Height Adjustable

Fisher item: 15443873



 
 

 

 

Fisher item: 15443873
by Miele Professional™: 9862340

Dispatch date: 18/07/2024

 
 

3
 

 

Miele Professional™ Insert AK 12

Dispatch date: 24/06/2024

 
 

4

 

 

Miele Lid 1/2 for AK 12-06,
stainless stee .

Dispatch date: 09/07/2024

 
 

5
 

 

Miele Professional™ Insert

Dispatch date: betw een
28/08/2024 and 25/09/2024

 

6

 

 

Miele Professional™ Lower Basket
A 150

Dispatch date: 05/08/2024



 
 

 
 

7

 

 

Miele Professional™ Mobile
Injector, Module A 300

Dispatch date: 08/07/2024

 
 

8

 

 

EasyLoad module 3x6 pre-
equipped A 301/5

Dispatch date: 24/06/2024

 
 

9
 

 

A 860 holding rack 2x4

Dispatch date: 09/07/2024

 

10
 

 

A 861 holding rack 3x6

Dispatch date: 24/06/2024

+58
Item(s)

 
You have additional items in your order.



You have additional items in your order.

Visit the Order Details page to view your full order.

View details

Total without VAT: £47,957.43

 
Order Information

 

 

Order date  17/06/2024
Order Number 1155185127
ID number 3424960

Order placed by: 

 
Office Address
Fisher Scientific UK Ltd
Bishop Meadow Road
Loughborough
Leicestershire
LE11 5RG UK
UNITED KINGDOM

 
Billing and shipping information

 
Debtor address
DSTL
LEDGERS PROCESSING TEAM
PO BOX 325 DSTL PORTSDOWN WEST
PORTSDOWN HILL ROAD
PO14 9HL FAREHAM
UNITED KINGDOM

 
Delivery address
DSTL
BUILDING 4
DSTL PORTON DOWN
SP4 0JQ SALISBURY
UNITED KINGDOM

Currency: GBP
Terms of payment: 30 days net

Terms of delivery: DDP
Manner of transport: Road

 
A Fisher Scientific web account allows for fast and easy checkout on www.fishersci.co.uk. Sign
up today or contact us for additional information.

 
 

 

Fisher Scientific UK Limited
Bishop Meadow Road
Loughborough, Leicestershire,
LE11 5RG UK

Bank: Barclays Bank PLC
Sort Code: 20​07​71
Account No.: 00309222
IBAN No:GB22 BARC 2007 7100 3092 22

Swift Code: BARCGB22



 
Phone:+44 (0) 1509 231166

 

Swift Code: BARCGB22
VAT Registration No.: GB 844 2904 24

Registered in England No.2883961

 

 

Unless otherwise specifically agreed in writing, all sales are subject to Fisher Scientific’s standard terms and conditions. www.eu.fishersci.com/go/terms
Registered Office: Bishop Meadow Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 5RG, United Kingdom. Registered in England No. 2883961.


